Over the years, First Baptist Church Woodville helped numerous people develop a deeper
relationship with Jesus Christ, and membership increased. In fact, because of the growth, the
church felt the need to expand its facilities and programs. In 1944, the members cut down some
pine trees for lumber to build new Sunday School rooms. Then, in 1945, they established a
“Standard Sunday School” during the one year pastorate of Bro. J.C. Kersey.

In 1946, an important decision was made to form a “joint field” with Crawfordville First
Baptist Church. At that time, the two churches called a pastor who divided his time equally
between the two locations.

Between 1946 and 1949, the church minutes emphasized a couple of messages which deeply
touched the congregation. In 1946, during his one year tenure as pastor, Bro. H.F. Jelks talked
about the building of the wall of Jerusalem. He used this as an object lesson to encourage the
church to build up their own Christian walk. Then, in 1947, Bro. Homer Duggar (1947-1950)
discussed putting forth their best effort toward God’s business which requires the same effort as
does man’s business. These messages led to the church holding its first revival services in July of
1947. Those services saw 34 additions to the church.

Shortly after the revival meetings, on January 14,
1948, the church building burned to the ground. During
that time, services were temporarily held with White
Primitive Baptist Church. It didn’t take long, though,
before the church members rebuilt the building.

| At that point, the church senseg ~for.a full-
§ time pastor and, in 1950, called B m ill
the pulpit. In order to accommodate e ration,

the members cut more trees for lumber and built the
pastorium. The process of building was slow, as money
was tight. However, God was faithful and the pastorium
was completed in 1955.

The excitement of being “full-time” again led to a
significant growth spurt. During the 51% homecoming, a
’ ground breaking ceremony for a new education building
was held. This building was completed and the first Sunday School class was held there on
October 13, 1957, under the leadership of Bro. A. Price (1954-1959).

In 1961, under the guidance of E.-W. Perryman (1959-1963), the church voted to borrow up
to $10,000.00 to build a second, and larger, education building using the existing church property
as collateral for the mortgage.

In 1963, Bro. Perryman resigned and Bro. Delmar Stiger became pastor of the church.
During Bro. Stiger’s tenure (1963-1968), the church experienced significant blessings. In March
of 1963, a revival was held which saw 70 re-dedications and 13 other decisions. Under his
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resignation was unanimously voted down" and that "pastor's salary was
raised from $200 to $300 or more per year.” How much longer Rev, Martin
stayed is not clear.

The pastor who followed Rev. Martin was a man named Thompson., There
are no records available of church activities during his pastorate., Rev,
R. R, Burke was called November 7, 1926, During the tenure of Rev. Burke
the carbide light and a church bell were obtained,

Rev. Chapin was called to “serve the church® temporarily for two
Sunday afternoons a month, He was called as regular pastor on October
28, 1928, The records for 192644 are almost non-existent; therefore,
this section of the history will be sketchy, Rev, R. M, Stanley served
as pastor, as did Rev. Horace McElroy, during these years. Rev. McElroy
sexrved from the Fall of 1933 until the Fall of 1934.

Rev. J, C. Knight followed Rev, McElroy and is reported as pastor
of Hardeetown in the Minutes of Harmony Baptist Association in 1936, 1937
1938, and 1939. Rev. Knight also served three other churches in Harmony
Association at the same time. They were all quarter-time,

Rev, U. W. Rollins is listed as pastor of Hardeetown in the Assocla-
tion Minutes of 1940, I9%1 and 1942, Rev, Rollins was ordained at
Hardeetown Baptist Church on July 9, 1940. So far as can be determined,
Rev. Rollins was the first pastor to be ordained at Hardeetown, The
church went half-time during Rev. Rollins' ministry.

The Associational Minutes of 1943 lists as pastor of the church
Rev, T. J, Ellis. During his pastorate, two men were ordained as
Deacons. They were Bro, Tyson and Bro, Charlie McElroy,

The Annual Meeting of Harmony Baptist Association met at Hardeetown
Baptist Church on October 22, 1941.

R. R Sledge was called to pastor the church on December 5, 1944,
and served until August 9, 1945. E. C, Lexrch is 1listed as pastor in the
Assoclational Minutes of 1946, Rev. Calnes was called on November 1,
1946 and remained less than a year, until October 5, 1947. The chuxrch
reported its first Bihle School in the 1947 Minutes of Harmony Baptist
Assoclation, It remained without a pastor until March 28, 1948, when
Rev. H, H, long was called, He stayed little more than a year, resign-
ing on July 3, 1949.

In September, 1949, the church called Rev. Bob Barwick, a Stetson
student, and under his leadership began to reclaim some of its vigor of

pre-war days, In October, 1951, it voted to go full-time, On Januaxry
u. 1953, Albert Goss, L, H. Arrington and B, T. Etheredge were elected
as Deacons. As the church began to grow, the people began to talk about
a church pastorium, The property on which the pastorium stands was
given bty Mr, Hogue., The men set their sails and went to work. By the
winter of 1953, the pastorium was completed, Pastor Barwick resigned in
the Spring of 1954 and Rev. W. K, Brown was called March 27, 1954.

Under the leadership of Rev, Brown and some of the laymen, there
was an attempt to revive the Training Union which had not existed since
B.Y.P,U, in the early history of the church, They were not ready to
take the necessary action and this was not accomplished until later,

In September, 195%, the six-point record system was adopted for the
Sunday School. Rev., Brown resigned on March 6, 1955.

The next man called was destined to remain longer than any other
had, Rev, O, B, Hayman came to be pastor on May 8, 1955, The chuxch
voted to organize the Traiming Union on Octobder 1, 1955, B, T. Ethexredge
Was elected the Director.

The church moved into the first new unit of Sunday School rooms on
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History

Established in 1885, the First Baptist Church of Bronson, Florida has faithfully served the
Bronson community for over one hundred and thirty-four years.

Pastors *Interim Pastor

e Z A Crumpton — 1897-1906
e JH Richardson — 1907
e CJBruner—-1921-1922

Church was inactive from 1937-1934)

Eugene T Vining — 1934-1935

Ray W Walden — 1935-1942

U W Rollins. — 1944-March 1946

Virgil T Smith — April 1946-April 1947

Marcus D Drake — September 1947-April 1948
George T Evans — July 1948-July 1949

G B VanAllen — November 1950-September 1952
George W Dunn — September 1952-February 1957
Harold L Brown — May 1957-November 1959
Harold H Johnson — February 1960-December 1962
James H Paddock* — February 1963-April 1963
R G Key — April 1963-August 1965

John Stewart — November 1965-September 1966
Harold Mitchell* — February 1967-March 1967
Harold Johnson — March 1967-January 1973
Jimmy W Rogers — June 1973-June 1977

Joe Hudson — December 1977-May 1980

Earl Lookabill* — June 1980-August 1980

A Larry Finley — September 1980-July 1982
David O Goss — October 1982-August 1984
James Shelton* — September 1984-May 1985
Gary Wiggins — June 1985-January 1989

Gene Coons* — January 1989-February 1989
Mark Conrad — June 1989-January 1998

Ray Scott* — March 1998-June 1998

Steven C Garnett — June 1998-October 2008
Troy Turner — October 2008-May 2013

Fritz Fountain®* — May 2013-June 2014

Jeff Buchanan — June 2014-December 2018
Fritz Fountain®* — January 2019-July 2019

Pete Pharis — July 2019 — Present
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